STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

May 20, 1982

Amoco Production Co.
P.DJ. Box 800
Denver, CO. 80201

RE: San Juan 32-9 Unit #107 L-9-31N-9W

Dear Mr. Hatlock:

Meridian 0il Inc., submitted the permit to drill this well.
I received a sundry (attached) that Amoco now has turned
oparatorship to Meridian.

Our records show Meridian as the operator of this well.
Meridian never send an operator change, but the sundry
reports are coming from Amoco and I need to get our records
straight.

Amoco's C-104 will not be approved on this well, as our
records show Meridian to be the operator.

I notified you on this 5/5/92 and no response.

Sincerely,
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Dorothy’ Jacquez
OC> Tech. I

xc: Well File
Peggy Bradfield



